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MEMORANDUM 14-06

TO: Deans of Member and Fee-Paid Schools
FROM: Judith Ar v

SUBJECT:  2013-2014 utstanding Teachers - Recognition at AALS
Annual Meeting and Request for Name of your Honoree

In its role as the scholarly society for law faculty, for more than a
century the AALS has worked to encourage excellence in both scholarship
and teaching.

To highlight the importance of excellence in teaching, at the Annual
Meeting the AALS recognizes and honors those law faculty who have been
recognized as outstanding teachers by their law schools during the previous
academic year. We acknowledge these outstanding teachers as “Teachers of
the Year” in the February Newsletter and the Annual Meeting Luncheon
program. We also ask those in attendance to rise and receive the warm
applause of their colleagues at the Luncheon.

If your school annually selects an outstanding teacher (regardless of
the name of the award) please submit the name of your honoree or honorees
for the 2013-2014 academic year. This will enable us to ensure that your law
school is represented in our celebration of teaching excellence.

We would appreciate your completing the attached form and returning
it by September 15, 2014. This will enable us to ensure that your honoree is
listed in the Luncheon program. Please list the faculty member’s name as
you would like it to appear in the program and send your response to
Deborah Quick by email at dquick @aals.org.

Enclosure
cc: Executive Committee
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TEACHERS OF THE YEAR RECOGNITION

Indicate the name of your 2013-2014 outstanding teacher(s )below:

NAME OF HONOREE(S):

SCHOOL.:

Email address for
honoree

Please return this form to Deborah Quick at dquick@ aals.org.



